Douglas K. Gipson

i ~. Senior Vice President, Nuclear Generatior
Fer
400 North Dixie Hwy,, Newport, Michiga
Tel RG.5201 Fax: 313,58
Detroit Edison
10CFR50.73
October 8, 1998
NRC-98-0136

U S Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Control Desk
WashingtonD C 20555

Reference: Fermi?2
NRC Docket No. 50-341
NRC License No. NPF-43

Subject: i % 98-

Pursuant to |0CFR50.73(a)(2)(i)(B). Detroit Edison is hereby submitting the enclosed 1 ER
No. 98-008 which documents a condition prohibited by Technical Specification 3.4.3.2 for
an inboard pressure isolation valve which did not meet the required leakage limuts.

The following commitment is being made in this LER:

An evaluation of the soft seat examination results is being performed to assist in
determining the periodicity for replacement of the soft seat.

Please contact Norman K. Peterson, Director Nuclear Licensing, at (734) 586-4258 if you
have any questions.

Sincerely, : l/
|
W /

cc:  Regional Administrator, Region I11
B. L. Burgess
(1. A. Harris
1. Kugler
V. Yudasz, Jr. 8 R
gl.Ol'l I
Wayne County Emergency Management Division
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